
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

                                                     February 16, 2027 
 

 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #17-27 
  

REFRIGERATED AND FROZEN FOODS FOR STUDENT NUTRITION SERVICES (SNS) 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 
CHANGE: (Due to current issues with iSupplier (Oracle) down) 
From: Submit proposals through Sourcing (iSupplier) 
To: Please submit hard copy of proposal and attach spreadsheet of line items on a USB thumb drive. 
 
 

Question Answer 
1. Is there a bid spreadsheet or price sheet to 

submit pricing? 

No, but please provide your pricing on a 
spreadsheet and save the file on a USB 
thumb drive when you submit a hard copy. 

2. Are pages 5-74 required to be included or only 
pages for items that are being bid? 

Please provide all pages even though you 
do not bid on items to make it clear you 
NB (No Bid) on those lines items for our 
records. 

3. Is electronic signature acceptable? Yes, an electronic signature is acceptable 

4. Is this RFQ seeking commercial-only pricing? 
Yes, we are seeking commercial-only 
pricing. 

5. Are full case samples required? 

Full cases are preferred but partials are 
accepted.  If sending partial, please ensure 
samples are clearly marked with line # and 
supplier info. 

6. How many servings would be needed for 
testing? 

10-15 servings or full bags ensuring partial 
samples are clearly marked with supplier 
and line # info 
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7. Will any addenda issued need to be 
acknowledged before submittal of the bid? 

No, you may submit the signed Addendum 
with your response to this RFP.  

8. Are we able to bid multiple items on the same 
line? 

Yes, please fill out and submit the 
compliance form for any additional items 
submitted on the same line. (supplier #, 
price, min (case or weight), nutritional 
info, specs etc.) 

9. What would be the method for adding alternate 
items to the bid? 

Please fill out the compliance form with all 
info (supplier #, price, min (case or 
weight), nutritional info, specs etc.) 

10. Which file do I use for submission? The one in 
Oracle with a revision date of 11.17.25 or the 
Hard Copy for review with a dated revision of 
11.14.25. 

For Hard Copy submissions, please use the 
copy dated 11.14.25.  

 
                                    

___________________________________  
  Company Name 
           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  
 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 
 Assistant Director of Purchasing 
  ___________________________________   
            City                        State               Zip 
       
  ___________________________________  
  Signature 
   
  ___________________________________ 
                                                                          Title 


